



TOWN OF LEDYARD

Department of Land Use and Planning

Elizabeth J. Burdick, Director

741 Colonel Ledyard Highway, Ledyard, CT 06339

Telephone: (860) 464-3215, Fax: (860) 464-0098

Email: planner@ledyardct.org

VIA EMAIL: council@ledyardct.org

April 15, 2026

Chairman Gay St. Vil
Ledyard Town Council
741 Colonel Ledyard Highway

RE: Request Nominations - Ad Hoc Committee to Evaluate the Separation of the Planning & Zoning Commission

Dear Chairman St. Vil:

The Ledyard Planning & Zoning Commission, at its April 9, 2026, Regular Meeting, received the above-referenced request for the nomination of one qualified member of the Planning & Zoning Commission to join the Ad Hoc Committee to Evaluate the Separation of the Planning & Zoning Commission. With the endorsement of Chairman Marcelle Wood, Commissioner Beth Ribe satisfies all qualifications and has volunteered to serve on the Ad Hoc Committee for its 6 month duration.

Please contact me with any questions. Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Liz Burdick

Director of Land Use & Planning for
Ledyard Planning & Zoning Commission

C: Planning & Zoning Commission Chairman, Marcelle Wood
Administrative Assistant to the Ledyard Town Council, Roxanne Maher
Assistant to the Director, Anna Wynn
Mayor Fred Allyn III
Planning & Zoning Commissioner, Beth Ribe